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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, March 11, 2012 2:10 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Shaikh Khaled 

The latest in this saga. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 1:54 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Macmanus, Joseph E 
Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth L 
Subject: FW: Shaikh Khaled 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

Jake, Huma, Joe: S may be interested in the note below. 

Bahrain has dropped charges against 15 of the 20 now, and Embassy Manama will get information on the 
remaining five. 

Jeffrey Feltman 
Assistant Secretary of State 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 

	Original Message 	 
From: Williams, Stephanie T 
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2012 1:29 PM 
To: Krajeski, Thomas C; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Posner, Michael H; Seche, Stephen A 
Cc: Bondy, Steven C; Paetzold, Kari A (Manama); Kadkhodai, Aaron J (Manama); Rapp, Laurel T; Labowitz, Sarah; 
Kincannon, John 
Subject: Shaikh Khaled 

flag for the Secretary today's announcement about 
dropping the charges against the 15 doctors and limiting the case to the remaining 5. 	t had been a tough battle 
but they knew it was the right thing to do. 

We are in touch with the doctors and their attorneys to obtain more information -- who are the 5, what will they be 
charged with. Details are pending. We'll let you know what we hear. 

Thx, Stephanie 
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